ABERDEEN SCHOOL BOARD

March 14, 2016 - 6:00 pm

District Service Center 1224 3rd Street South

BRAD OLSON President

DR. BECKY GUFFIN Superintendent

5:00 pm Tour Mike Miller Elementary School, 3010 Milwaukee Avenue NE

REGULAR MEETING

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance
- Roll Call 3.
- **Good News**
 - Marcus Hluchy, Boys Soccer Gatorade Player of the Year for South Dakota, Gene Brownell
 - Brianna Kusler, Girls Basketball Gatorade Player of the Year for South Dakota, Gene Brownell
- 5. Persons Wishing to Address the School Board
- 6. **Board Remarks**
- 7. *Approval of Minutes - February 1, 8, 16, 22, 2016
- *Consent Agenda
 - *a. Approval of Financial Statement
 - *b. Approval of Bills and Payroll
 - *c. Approval of Personnel
 - 1. Certified/Co-Curricular Resignation Bauer Schutter Hagen Osborne Ramos Fiegler – Hansen - SwensonCertified/Co-Curricular Approval
 - *d. Approval of Donation Target
 - *e. Approval of Policy EDCB
 *f. Approval of Policy EDCC

 - *g. Approval of Policy EDC-E
 - *h. Approval of Policy EHAA
 - *i. Approval of ASD Door Access Improvement Bid
 - Approval of Mike Miller Elementary School Change Order #5
 - *k. Approval of Surplus Property

Approval of Agenda 9.

10. Reports of the Superintendent:		Dr. Becky Guffin
a.	Education Legislation Update	Todd Kolden
*c.	First Reading Science Curriculum, Memo, K-5, 6-8. 9-12	Colleen Murley
*e.	Second Reading/Revision Policy DKC, DKC-E, DKC-R	Tom Janish
*f.	Second Reading/Revision Policy GBEE	Tom Janish
*g.	Second Reading/Revision Policy ECF, ECF-R	Bob Pitz
*ĥ .	Second Reading/Revision Policy KF, KF-R	Bob Pitz
*i.	First Reading/Revision Policy EE, EE-E, EE-R	Tom Janish
*j.	First Reading/Revision Policy ECE	Colleen Murley
*k.	First Reading/Revision Policy EDCC-R	Colleen Murley
*I.	First Reading/Revision Policy JDA, JDA-R, E	
	a. b. *c. *d. *e. *f. *g. *h. *i. *j. *k.	a. Education Legislation Update b. C. C. Lee Elementary School Update *c. First Reading Science Curriculum, Memo, K-5, 6-8. 9-12. *d. Second Reading Capital Outlay Plan Revenue, Capital Outlay Plan *e. Second Reading/Revision Policy DKC, DKC-E, DKC-R. *f. Second Reading/Revision Policy GBEE *g. Second Reading/Revision Policy ECF, ECF-R. *h. Second Reading/Revision Policy KF, KF-R. *i. First Reading/Revision Policy EE, EE-E, EE-R. *j. First Reading/Revision Policy ECE. *k. First Reading/Revision Policy EDCC-R.

11. Executive Session

a. Contractual Matter, SDCL 1-25-2(3)

12. Adjournment

Denotes Exhibit

8. Consent Agenda

- c. Approval of Personnel
 - 1. Certified/Co-Curricular Resignation (end of 2015-16 school year)
 - a. Brittany Bauer, High School Academic Coach
 - b. Jeremy Schutter, High School Jazz Band B and High School Assistant Band
 - c. David Hagen, Middle School Head Boys' Track Coach
 - d. Matt Osborne, Middle School Assistant Girls' Track Coach
 - e. Georgia Ramos, .60 Psychological Examiner
 - f. Erin Fiegler, Middle School Assistant Girls' Basketball Coach
 - g. Katie Hansen, Middle School Assistant Girls' Basketball Coach
 - h. Mike Swenson, Middle School Assistant Football
 - 2. Certified/Co-Curricular Approval (beginning 2016-17 school year)
 - a. Brittany Bauer, Middle School Assistant Volleyball Coach
 - b. Jeremy Schutter, High School Jazz Band A and High School Band
 - c. David Hagen, Middle School Assistant Girls' Track Coach
 - d. Matt Osborne, Middle School Head Boys' Track Coach
 - e. Stephanie Mach .5 Mike Miller Elementary School Counselor
 - Kari Brenner, Holgate Middle School Counselor and Holgate Middle School Reality Advisor
 - g. Shannon Knuppe, Central High School Counselor
 - h. Dustin Pickrel, May Overby Elementary School Counselor
 - i. Amber Couch, Central High School Art Teacher
 - j. Dr. Darren Jilek, School Psychologist
 - k. Naomi Hull, School Psychologist
 - Jeanette Hahler, Simmons Elementary/Simmons Middle School Special Education Registered Nurse
 - m. Nicole Siebrasse, Central High School Social Studies Teacher
 - Darren Neely, Simmons Elementary School PE Teacher and Middle School Assistant Football Coach
 - Sydney Erickson, Simmons Middle School Special Education Resource Room Teacher
 - p. Shelby Edwards, Simmons Middle School PE/Health Teacher, Middle School Assistant Football Coach, Middle School Assistant Girls' Basketball Coach
 - q. Kaylla Nicholson, Central High School PE/Health Teacher, Middle School Assistant Girls' Basketball Coach
 - r. Micaela Duch, C. C. Lee Elementary School Grade 1 Teacher
 - s. Bailey Ronning, May Overby Elementary School Grade 1 Teacher
 - t. Megan Vockrodt, Lincoln Elementary School Grade 4 Teacher
 - u. Kahryn Boyer, May Overby Elementary School Grade 1 Teacher
 - v. Desha Hoellein, Lincoln Elementary School Grade 3 Teacher
 - w. Michyl Miller, May Overby Elementary School Grade 2 Teacher
 - x. Audrey Burris, Simmons Elementary School Grade 1 Teacher
 - y. Gretchen Tetrault, Lincoln Elementary School Kindergarten Teacher
 - z. Jessica Appl, May Overby Elementary School Grade 4 Teacher
 - aa. Brennan Goehring, Simmons Elementary School Grade 5 Teacher
 - bb. Jeremy Hildebrandt, Simmons Middle School Grade 8 Math Teacher
 - cc. Rachel Krogman, Holgate Middle School Grade 8 Math Teacher and Middle School Assistant Girls' Basketball Coach
 - dd. Melinda Quade, Holgate Middle School Grade 8 Language Arts Teacher
 - ee. Keith Mayer, Central High School Math Teacher
 - ff. Annie Stenvig, Simmons Middle School Grade 8 Science Teacher
 - gg. Joel McNeely, Holgate Middle School Grade 8 Science Teacher and 9th Grade Assistant Boys' Basketball Coach
 - hh. Kelsey Kleven, Lincoln Elementary School Grade 5 Teacher
- d. Approval of Donation Target. \$510.36 from Target patrons who use their REDcard and have OMT as their designated school.
- i. Approval of ASD Door Access Improvement Bid House of Glass base bid of \$40,841.00 and reject Alternate 1 of \$11,246.00.
- Approval of Mike Miller Elementary School Change Order #5 in the amount of \$15,246.47